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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Specialists Motor Pte Ltd <cardoc@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 24 June 2024 2:19 PM
To: CS A Team; Admin A
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SNK7767B AND SJY5573E ON 21/06/2024
Attachments: SM0Z246O0002_24-06-2024_135939.pdf; WhatsApp Image 2024-06-21 at 4.41.43 

PM.jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2024-06-21 at 4.41.45 PM (1).jpeg; WhatsApp Image 
2024-06-21 at 4.41.45 PM (2).jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2024-06-21 at 4.41.46 PM (1).jpeg; 
WhatsApp Image 2024-06-21 at 4.41.46 PM.jpeg

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Sir/ Madam ,  
 
Please refer to the above maƩer. 
 
Our client (SNK7767B) is claiming against AIG insured (SJY5573E)  
 
Kindly let us have your reply as soon as possible. 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Irene 
 

From: chin [mailto:chin@modernautomotive.com.sg]  
Sent: Monday, 24 June, 2024 2:01 PM 
To: 'SPECIALISTS MOTOR PTE LTD' 
Subject: Re: SAS SNK7767B 
 
Hi Yan Hui 
 
Please find above. 
 

Regards, 
Grace Chin 
Modern Automotive Pte Ltd 
Blk 3023-A, Ubi Road 1 #01-61 
Singapore 408717 

Tel: 6748 4422 
Fax: 6747 6720 

 


